Otfiee of the Clerk,
Suprente Cmut of the Uniter States,
Washington 25 8.C.

March 13, 1963

RE: ABERNATHY, ET AL. v. SULLIVAN,
No. 609, OCT. TERM, 1962

Dear Sir:

This is to advise you, as proﬁided
by Rule 41, that the above-entitled casevwill
not be reached for argument until next term,
and accordingly, petitioner's (appellant's)
brief will not be due until next August 25th,
or thirty days after receipt of the printed
record, whichever date is later.

Very truly yours,
JOHN F. DAVIS, Clerk

/. .

ASSlStant
ECS:ht

Charles S. Conley, Esq.
538 South Union St.
Montgomery 4, Ala,
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